
IN-PERSON 
SPECIAL PERMIT AND LICENSE BOARD 

FEBRUARY 5, 2025 – 6:00 P.M. 

1. Roll Call
A. Absences

2. Procedures
A. Approval of Minutes (January 15, 2025)

3. Public Hearings and New Business
A. New Fermented Malt Beverage/Wine – Trader Joe’s #308
B. Special Event Permit - Colorado Agricultural Forum at

Butterfly Pavilion

4. Miscellaneous Business/Reports
A. Upcoming meetings

5. Adjournment



SPECIAL PERMIT AND LICENSE BOARD 
MINUTES OF IN-PERSON MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2024 

ROLL CALL 
 
Answering to roll call were Chair Brown, Board members Amin Hatfield, Magill, 
Moe, and McCullough. Absent was Rommelfanger and Ryan. Staff present 
included Mary Joy Barajas, Asst City Clerk, Troy Gordanier and Andrew Nevil 
Liquor Enforcement Officers, and Chuck Piekarski, Assistant City Attorney. 
 
PROCEDURES AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Brown excused Rommelfanger and Ryan’s absence. 
 
Chair Brown changed the order of the agenda to hold the public hearing first. 
 
FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE AND WINE LIQUOR LICENSE FOR QUIK 
STOP#4236 
 
Chair Amin opened the public hearing to consider an application from Quik Trip 
Corporation, dba Quik Trip#4236, 8691 Sheridan Boulevard. Barajas reported that 
application was complete, the hearing was properly posted and advertised, the 
premise was located in an area where the sale of alcoholic beverages for off-
premises consumption is allowed, there is one other FMB/W liquor licenses in the 
designated neighborhood, there has not been any FMB/W liquor license 
applications denied at this location or within 500 feet of it within the preceding 
two years. 
 
Liquor Enforcement Officer Nevil stated that the application was received, 
applicant has prior alcohol experience and other licensed locations.  No violations 
were reported at these locations. Review of funding documentation appears 
complete. The Police Department has no reason to deny the license. 
 
The needs and desires survey completed by Oedipus Petitioning LLC found 
96.36% of respondents were in support of this license.  The survey was entered 
into the record.  
 
Attorney Corey Tipton (#35865) introduced Cassidy Gevers and Mike Talcott, Quik 
Trip representatives who were sworn in. Tipton shared the company background, 
ownership makeup and noted that there are currently 17 locations in Colorado. 
This location will open in late March. Gevers shared the orientation and training 
program, adding that all alcohol purchasers up to age 50 are ID’d and ID’s 
scanned into to POS system flags when there is an age restriction. Violation of ID 
policy will result in a warning being issued up to termination. Staffing is typically 
1 employee from 11pm to 5am: 3-6 employees during other hours. Chair Brown, 
seeing there was no one present to testify regarding this item, closed the public 
hearing at 6:18 p.m.  
 
It was moved by McCullough and seconded by Amin to grant the FMB/Wine  
liquor license from Quik Trip Corporation, dba Quik Trip#4236, 8691 Sheridan 



 

 
Proceedings of the Special Permit and License Board   January 15, 2023 
 

Page | 2 
 

Boulevard., based on finding that the application was complete, the hearing was 
properly posted and advertised, the premise was located in an area where the 
sale of alcoholic beverages for off-premise consumption is allowed, there is 13 
other FMB/Wine liquor license within the designated neighborhood, there has 
not been a FMB/Wine liquor license denied at this location or within 500 feet of 
it within the preceding two years, and the applicant was of good character based 
on the report provided by the Westminster Police Department. In addition, the 
applicant was licensed to do business in Colorado and the desires of the 
inhabitants of the designated neighborhood indicated there was no objection to 
the use based on the results of the survey. The motion was approved 6-0.  
 
PROCEDURES  
 
2A Election of officers – Board member Moe made a motion to retain current 
Chair and Vice Chair, seconded by McCullough.  Motion passed 6-0. 
 
2B. A motion from Magill, seconded by McCullough designating the official 
location to post board meeting notices on the City’s website. The motion passed 
6-0.  
 
The minutes from the November 20th meeting were approved. 
  
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 
 
Barajas updated the Board on the upcoming regular meetings on February 5th, 
and 19th hearing dates. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting 
adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 
 
 ________________________________ 
ATTEST: Chair 
 
______________________________ 
Asst City Clerk  



 

Agenda Item 3 B 
 
Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 5, 2025 

Subject:  Colorado Agricultural Forum Opening Reception at the Butterfly 
Pavilion Special Event Permit 

Prepared by: Kate Behan, Assistant City Clerk 
 
This public hearing is to consider an application for a special event permit from the Colorado 
Agricultural Leadership Program. The legislative reception will be held on February 19 at the 
Butterfly Pavilion, 6452 W 104th Ave, from 5 – 9 p.m. The Colorado Agricultural Leadership 
Program is a qualifying non-profit organization, and this is their first application for 2025.  
 
Copies of the application is attached, providing information, a service plan, and a map 
designating the boundaries for the events. 
 
Pursuant to state law, the event site has been posted continuously for ten days preceding this 
hearing to inform the public of the request to sell malt, vinous, and spirituous liquor for on 
premise consumption and of this hearing opportunity to voice support or opposition to the 
application. 
 
A copy of Liquor Enforcement Officer Gordanier’s report is attached, and he will be present to 
review the report and answer questions for the Board. 
 
Pursuant to W.M.C. § 5-14-10(D), prior to issuing special events permits, the Board must consider, 
in addition to the eligibility of the applicants, whether issuance of the permit would be injurious 
to the public welfare due to the nature of the special event, its location within the community, 
or the failure of the applicants in a past special event to conduct the event in compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Based on the testimony and the evidence provided, grant, or deny the applications from the 
Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program for a special event permit at the Butterfly Pavilion, 
6552 W 104th Ave. on February 19 from 5 – 9 p.m.  
 

Attachments:   Application, Police Department Report, Security Plans, Map of Premise 

 



Police Department
Liquor License Investigation

CITY CLERK

Date Application Filed: 
12/12/24

Account#: 
SEP 2025-1

Business Name: 
Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program

Business Address: 
6252 W 104th Ave, Westminster, CO 80020

New Application Renewal Transfer Change of Corporate Structure Change of
Manager

Other: 

Special Event Permit
Hearing Date: 
February 5, 2025 @ 7pm

POLICE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Application Received by: 
Det. Troy Gordanier 92-6

Date: 
12/12/24

NCIC Check CCIC Check Local Check

Narrative:   

CDLP have applied for a Special Event Permit for their annual event. 

The date and time for the event is February 19, 2025 from 5pm to 9pm. 

The plan indicates that the area for allowable liquor sales, consumption and possession within the facility with signs

indicating that alcohol is not allowed outside the designated area.  There will be one entry/exit point.  Staff will be on-hand

controlling the sales, consumption and possession of alcohol. 

Local background checks were completed on applicant Dani Traweek.  Nothing adverse was

discovered that would affect this application. 

ID’s will be checked for those eligible to consume alcohol. 

Prior events have not had reported alcohol violations. 

The Westminster Police Department finds no reason to deny this liquor license application. 

Investigations Officer: 
s/ Det. Troy Gordanier 92-6

Date: 
1/30/25

Approved by: 
s/ Sgt. Steve Roll 9813

Date: 
1/30/25

POL. 31a Rev. 05/05



Ii
E

Departmental Use Only

City of Westminster Application r

for a Special Events Permit

In order to quality for a Special Events Permit, You Must Be Nonprofit
and One of the Following ( See back for details.)

IX Soc al Athletic Philanthropic Institution

Fraternal       Chartered Branch, Lodge Or Chapter Political Candidate

Patriotic       Of A National Organization Or Society Munrcgahty Owning Arts Facilities
Political        Religious Institution

LIAB Type of Special Event Applicant is Applying for:   DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

2110 X Malt, Vinous And Spirituous Liquor 100 Per Day Liquor Permit Number

2170 Fermented Malt Beverage 100 Per Day

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate State Sales Tax Number( Required)

Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program 45- 3969602
2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate 3. Address of Place to Have Special Event

include street, city/ town and ZIP)      include street, city/town and ZIP)

Butterfly Pavilion
PO Box 1183 6252 W 104th Ave

Cortez, CO 81321 Westminster, CO 80020

Name Date of Birth Home Address( Street, City, State, ZIP)    Phone Number

4. PresJSec y of Org. or Political Candidate

5. Event Manager

Dani Traweek 08/ 30/ 79 21241 Rd N, Cortez, CO 81321 303) 547- 5963

6.  Has Applicant Organization or Political Candidate been 7.  Is premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code?
Issued a Special Event Permit this Calendar Year?

X NO   YES HOW MANY DAYS?   X NO   YES TO WHOM?

B. Does the Applicant Have Possession or Written Permission for the Use of The Premises to be Licensed? Yes No

List Below the Exact Date( s) for Which Application is Being Made for Permit

Date 02/ 19/ 25 Date Date Date Date

Hours From 51),. m,   Hours From m.   Hours From m.    Hours From m.   Hours From M.

To 9p, .m.     To m.     To m.      To m.     To M.

Oath of Applicant

I declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that I have read the foregoing application and all attachments thereto, and
that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

DateSignature rtle

Executive Director 12I11/ 24

Report and Approval of Local Licensing Authority( City)
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is satisfactory,
and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 12, Article 48, C. R. S., as amended.

THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

Local Licensing Authority ( City or county)     City
Telephone Number of City/ County Clerk

county
Signature Title Date

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE- FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY

Liability Information

License Account Number Liability Date State Total

750( 999)

Instructions on Reverse Side)



6252 West 104th Avenue, Westminster, CO 80020 | 303.469.5441 | butterflies.org

Dani Traweek
Executive Director
Colorado Agricultural Forum
P.O. Box 1183
Cortez, CO 81321

Dear Dani: 

On behalf of Butterfly Pavilion, we are excited to have the Colorado Agricultural Forum hold their
opening reception at the Pavilion on February 19, 2025.  

As part of our agreement with the Colorado Agricultural Forum, we grant you permission to use our facility for
the event. We know that the event will involve a program, and a cocktail reception for approximately 100
people. Guests will include attendees of the Annual Agricultural Forum, legislatures and individuals who
purchase tickets to attend the reception. We also understand that you will be applying for a special events
license from the City of Westminster for this event. We support your application and are happy to help in that
process. 

Thank you again for choosing Butterfly Pavilion for your event. Please let us know if there is anything you need
to support the event. 

Sincerely, 

Alex Peterson
Interim Chief of Staff



Monarch Hall:

sr x 376 - 2257sr BUTTERFLY
PAVILION

am. om, aam i 720. 974. 1871satro

privateevents@butterHies. org

Butterflies. org

Lave Gazebo

EqYwq wue.

Ganien Terrace:

aoaaSa'     Set x 42' = 2,352 sgfi Tocmcnnre. eer

amMtrlml p

9, e
1   .,  

fib'.

clnsrawn6

T

To WWay

lal
firepits on

To w way a GallenTerrace

6252 West 1Uth Avenue

To 5n13 i Gazebo

Westminster, CO 80020



1

Barajas, Mary Joy

From: Amy Herrmann < amy@coloagleaders.org>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 3:09 PM
To: Barajas, Mary Joy
Subject:[ EXTERNAL] Fwd: CALP Reception at the BFP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the email below. Let me know if this works for you.

Forwarded message

From: Alex Peterson apeterson@butterflies. org>

Date: Fri, Dec 13, 2024 at 11:13 AM

Subject: Re: CALP Reception at the BFP

To: Amy Herrmann amy@coloagleaders. org>

Hi Amy,

With a Twist will be the alcohol vendor.  The staff from With a Twist will ID and serve alcohol and ensure
alcohol is not taken from the area as designated. 

Please let me know if you need anything else!

Warmly,

Alex

Alex Peterson She/ Her/ Hers)

Interim Chief of Staff

Butterfly Pavilion

6252 West 104th Avenue Westminster, CO 80020

C: 303.517.8080

E: apeterson@butterflies. org

www. butterflies. org

Facebook Instagram Twitter
Thelinked
imagedisplayed.  The
fibeenmoved, 
rendeleted. Verify
thpointstothe
corrlocation.

Tohelpprotectyourprivacy, MicrosoftOfficepreventedautomatic
downloadofthispicturefromtheInternet.

Virus-free.www.avg.com



i
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE f

OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

1, Jena Griswold, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to the records
of this office,

COLORADO AGRICULTURAL LEADERSHIP PROGRAM

is a Charitable Organization registered to solicit contributions in Colorado as required by the Colorado
Charitable Solicitation Act, Title 6, Article 16, C. R. S.

This organization has been assigned a registration number of 20123009960.

The status of its registration is Good, and this status has been in effect since 11/ 06/ 2024.

The organization' s registration expires on 08/ 15/ 2025.

Registrants may legally solicit contributions, provide consulting services in connection with a solicitation
campaign, and conduct solicitation campaigns in Colorado until the registration expires or is withdrawn,
suspended, or revoked.

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office electronically
through 12/ 09/ 2024.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF i have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Great Seal of Colorado, at the
City of Denver on 12- 09- 2024 13: 56: 16

J

H

fir

Secretary of State of the State of Colorado

Notice: A certijirale issued elertronirally from the Colorado Secretary of Scale' s website is fidly and immediately valid and i,lkcti ee.



 
Agenda Item 3 A 

 
Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 5, 2025 
 
Subject: Public Hearing to Consider Fermented Malt Beverage (FMB)/Wine liquor 

license application from Trader Joe’s #308 
 
Prepared by: Kate Behan, Assistant City Clerk 
 
 
This public hearing was scheduled for the Board to consider the application from Trader Joe’s 
Company, dba Trader Joe’s #308, 9350 Sheridan Boulevard.  The property is zoned C-1 and the 
sale of packaged alcoholic beverages for off premise consumption is an allowed use. Notice of 
this hearing was published on the city website on January 21st and the property has been 
posted with signage to notify passersby of the date and time of this hearing for more than the 
ten days preceding this hearing. 
 
The designated neighborhood boundaries for petitioning purposes were: North: 98th Avenue, 
Extended; South: 89th Way, Extended, West: Westminster Blvd, Extended; East: Stuart Street, 
Extended. Surveying was completed by LiquorPros and the report of results together with a 
map showing where petitioning was conducted are attached.  
 
There are two FMB/Wine liquor licenses within the designated neighborhood: Wal-Mart 
Supercenter #2223, Circle K #2741146. There has not been a denial of an FMB/Wine liquor 
license application at this location or within 500 feet of it within the preceding two years. 
 
A report from the Westminster Police Department regarding the results of the investigation on 
the applicant is attached.  Troy Gordanier, Liquor Investigations Officer, will be present to review 
those findings with the Board. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Conduct a public hearing and, by motion, direct the City Attorney’s office to prepare findings 
of fact approving, conditionally approving, or denying the license application based on the 
testimony received addressing applicable criteria for the FMB/Wine license application from 
Trader Joe’s Company, dba Trader Joe’s #308, 9350 Sheridan Boulevard. 
 

Attachments: Evaluation Form: Police Department Report, Petitioning Results, Portion of 
Trader Joe’s #308 application 

  

 



SPECIAL PERMIT & LICENSE BOARD 
FORM FOR USE IN EVALUATING APPLICANT 

UNDER LIQUOR CODE 
 
Business Name:  Trader Joe’s #308 
 
Address:   9350 Sheridan Boulevard 
 
Type of License Sought:   FMB/Wine 
 
Date of Meeting:   February 5, 2025 
 
1.  Preliminary - City Clerk: 
 
A. State Applicant's business name and the type of application requested.  
 
B. State boundaries of the neighborhood. 
 
C. State that the application is complete as required by applicable state statutes and 

regulations and City of Westminster ordinances. 
 
D. State how notice of the public hearing was posted and published.   
 
E. State the zoning of the applicant's premise and whether the sale of alcoholic beverages for 

off premise consumption is an allowable use.   
 
F. State the number and location of the other licenses of this type within the neighborhood.  
 
G. State whether or not there have been any FMB/Wine license applications denied at this 

location or within 500 feet of it within the preceding two years. (Make the file a part of the 
record.) 

 
2.  Questions for Petitioner: 
 
A. What is your conclusion regarding the needs of the inhabitants of the neighborhood and 

the inhabitants' desires for this application? 
 
B. How did you reach this conclusion? 
 
3.  Questions for Police Department Investigator: 
 
A. How did you investigate the applicant's character? 
 
4.  Questions for Applicant: 
 
A. Will you manage the establishment or have a separate manager on the premises? 
 
B. Are the premises currently under construction or being remodeled? 



 
C. What are the hours of operation? 
 
D. Are you familiar with the statutes and ordinances governing the sale of alcoholic beverages 

in this state?  Are you aware that your license could be revoked or not renewed for a 
violation of these laws?   

 
 
 
NOTES: 



  
FORM FOR USE IN RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OR DENIAL 

OF APPLICANT UNDER LIQUOR CODE 
 

FINDINGS: 
 
1. Application was complete. 
 
2. Hearing was properly posted and advertised. 
 
3. The premises are located in an area where the sale of liquor is a permissible use. 
 
4. There is one FMB/Wine licenses within the designated neighborhood. 
 
5. There have not been any FMB/Wine license applications denied at this location or within 

500 feet of it within the preceding two years. 
 
6. The applicant is of good character and is eligible to obtain a license based on: 
 
 A.  Testimony by the Westminster Police Department Investigating officer. 
 B.  (Specify other evidence) 
 
7. The applicant is licensed to do business in Colorado and will either manage or have a 

separate manager on the premises. 
 
8. The desires of the inhabitants indicate that this is not an objectionable use based on: 
 
 A.  The survey conducted by LiquorPros. 
 B.  (Specify other evidence such as testimony of witnesses, petitions of applicant, etc.) 
 
DECISION: 
 
Based on our findings we move to approve (conditionally approve) (deny) this FMB/Wine license 
application and direct the City Attorney’s Office to prepare appropriate written findings of fact: 
 
(When recommending denial, or when evidence pro and con was presented, explain what 
weight was given specific evidence and why.) 
 
(Specify any restrictions or conditions the Board is placing on the license and the rationale for 
the conditions.) 
 



Police Department
Liquor License Investigation

CITY CLERK

Date Application Filed: 
12/6/24

Account#: 

Business Name: 
Trader Joe’ s #308

Business Address: 
9350 Sheridan Blvd, Westminster, CO 80031

New Application Renewal Transfer Change of Corporate Structure Change of
Manager

Other: 

Fermented Malt Beverage/ Wine Liquor License
Hearing Date: 
February 5, 2025 @ 7pm

POLICE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Application Received by: 
Det. Troy Gordanier 926

Date: 
12/6/25

NCIC Check CCIC Check Local Check

Narrative:  Owner, Trader Joe’ s Company

On 12/6/24 the Westminster Police Department received an application for a Fermented Malt Beverage/Wine Liquor License for

Trader Joe’ s #308. 

By application the Trader Joe’ s has a Master File designation and as such a background check has been completed by the

Colorado Department of Revenue.  Nothing was found that would adversely reflect upon their character. 

Documentation was provided as to funding for this business and appears to be proper. 

The listed Registered Manager does have experience in the liquor industry.  The applicant has other liquor licenses in Colorado.   

The Westminster Police Department finds no reason to deny this liquor license application. 

Investigations Officer: 
s/ Det. Troy Gordanier 926

Date: 
1/30/25

Approved by: 
s/ Sgt. Steve Roll 9813

Date: 
1/30/25

POL. 31a Rev. 05/05





















































Report and Approval of Local Licensing Authority (City/County) 

Date application filed with local authorit 

 12-6-24

Date of local authority hearing - for new license applicants cannot be less than 30 days from date of 
application 44-3-311 (1) C.R.S. 

For Transfer Applications Only - Is the license being transferred valid? ................... 0 Yes O No 

Each person required to file DR 8404-1 has been: 

Fingerprinted 

Subject to background investigation, including NCIC/CCIC check for outstanding warrants 

That the local authority has conducted, or intends to conduct, an inspection of the proposed premises 
to ensure that the applicant is in compliance with and aware of, liquor code provisions affecting their 
class of license. (Check One) 

0 Date of Inspection or Anticipated Datel __ a_n_ n _ ua_ l _ly ______ -

0 Upon approval of state licensing authority 

0 New Fermented Malt Beverage Off Premises licenses, and On/Off Premises licenses, distance 

requirements of 44-3-301 C.R.S. are satisfied 

New Fermented Malt Beverage On/Off premises licenses must meet the qualifications of 44-4-104 C.R.S. 
The foregoing application has been examined; and the premises, business to be conducted, and 
character of the applicant are satisfactory. We do report that such license, if granted, will meet 
the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood and the desires of the adult inhabitants, and 
will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Article 4 or 3, C.R.S. and Liquor Rules. Therefore, this 
application is approved. 

.... Lo_c _a _l L_ ic_e_n_s _in""'"g _A _ut _h _or _it.._y_fo_r __________ _, .... Te_ le__,p_h _o _ne _N _um_be_ r ______ __, 

_I _w_e_s_tm_i n_s _te_r _____________ �I I 303-658-2008
Printed Name Title 

0:!J Town, City

0 County 

...___ ______ ____. I� __ ____. 
Signature Date (MM/DD/YY) 

...___ ______ ____..___I ___ ___. 
Printed Name Title 

.____ ______ ____. I� __ ____. 
Signature (Attest) Date (MM/DD/YY) 

.....-=---...._______.__ ______ I� __ ____. 

DR 8403 (03107/24) Page 9 of 11 



G



Physical Address: 
1707 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300
Lakewood, CO 80401

Mailing Address: 
P. O. Box 17087
Denver, CO 80217- 0087
Fax: 303- 866- 2428

December 4, 2024

TRADER JOE'S COMPANY
DBA TRADER JOE'S COMPANY
PO BOX 5049 ATTN: TAX DEPT
Monrovia CA 91017

Re: State Master File for TRADER JOE'S COMPANY
Account # 03-02141

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This is to advise you that the Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division (“Division”) has, at
your request, revised the "master file" for the above-listed Licensee. 

As of the date of this letter, our master file includes the following items which you have
submitted: 

1. Individual History Records (Form DR 8404-I) for the following persons:

PALBAUM, BRYAN E
HEEGER, MITCHELL B

NADLER, MITCHELL LORNE
BASALONE, JON ANTHONY
CAHAN, KATHRYN ALICE

2. Fingerprint cards bearing the names and birth dates of the persons listed in
paragraph 1, above.  All the fingerprint cards have been submitted by us to the Colorado
Bureau of Investigation.  The CBI and FBI have checked the prints and reportedly found
no record of any criminal history for those listed above.

3. Certificate of Authority or a Certificate of Good Corporate standing from the
Colorado Secretary of State, which indicates that TRADER JOE'S COMPANY, is a
corporation authorized to do business in Colorado.

D-1



2 DR 4041B ( 06/ 14/ 17) 

When filing a new application for additional licensed locations, you must check with the
local licensing authority to determine what documents they may require to process your
application.  Please feel free to provide them with this letter, as local authorities will not
require you to submit fingerprint cards to them if you have already submitted such
documents to the Division.  This letter will serve to inform the local authorities exactly
which documents you have already submitted to the State Liquor Enforcement Division. 

Finally, once the local authority has approved your new license or transfer of ownership
application, it must be sent to the Division.   

The local authority need not send change of corporate structure information previously
reported to the Division, as listed in and approved by this letter. 

The only documents which are needed for a new or transfer of ownership application by
the Division are: 

1.  The approved application signed by the local authority; 
2.  The appropriate fees; 
3.  A copy of this letter; 
4.  Proof of possession of the premises; 
5.  A diagram of the licensed premises; 
6.  Completed form DR 8442, and an Individual History Record (DR-8404-I)  
if manager's registration is required. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Stone-Principato
Division Director


	IN-PERSON
	SPECIAL PERMIT AND LICENSE BOARD
	FEBRUARY 5, 2025 – 6:00 P.M.
	A. Approval of Minutes (January 15, 2025)

	SEP 2-5 SPLB  Hearing  CO Ag Ldrshp  2-19.pdf
	Agenda Item 3 B
	Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum

	3A Trader Joes .pdf
	Agenda Item 3 A
	Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum




